



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: ccllr.john.dudgeon@bellyeomancc.org.uk

Website: www.bellyeomancc.org.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13 APR 2016 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), Graeme Whyte (Vice Chair), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Nancy Dunlop, Bill McCulloch, Ken Barker, Anne Omond, Keith Omond, Cllr Helen Law & Cllr Willie Campbell. Members of the public were Mr & Mrs Whyte.

1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies were received from Jessie Cartmell, Richard Davison, Ian MacFarlane & PC's Louise Millar & Lee Morris.

2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved with amendments. They were moved by Ken Barker and seconded by Keith Omond.

3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**

Cycle Lane South. Still untidy Cllr Law to arrange a site meeting on Friday at 11am meeting at St Andrews Erskine Church to discuss the Community Works Programme:- Ongoing.

Myers Court Steps to nowhere. Cllr Law stated that at the site of these steps it seemed to have been used as marks on the grass showed usage, discuss at meeting above:- Ongoing.

Advertising on Whitefield Rd. Notices on fence, is this allowed?

Campion Homes. Possible issue with Northern Boundary of site and all drainage issues will be looked at:- Ongoing.

Wild flower areas. This has gone ahead at several locations throughout the CC area, waiting on result, Thanks to Judy and Helen.

Alderston Drive Trees:- Graeme is to have a meeting with Cllr. Laird in mid-May to discuss overgrown Vegetation in general. Discussions on Factoring issues, many issues covered before. **Action Graeme**

Litter at Coop & Water on Pavement both sides of road:- Cllr Campbell to pass to Ian Jones, also discussions about hole in road. **Action Cllr Campbell**

Band Hall:- Cllr Law says that steps are moving forward with LETS of Building to be Maintained, all Council Halls in Dunfermline are under discussion. :- On-going **Action Cllr Law**

Fence in Cemetery, to be looked at during site visit above.

Community Council Forum, Living Streets Workshop on Saturday at New City House. Ongoing

Alderston Farm. Mess next to Pavement, Helen to action, looking at wrong area. **Action Cllr Law**

Bellyeoman Rd. Repeater signs not in place yet? Possibly next financial year.

Fife Plan Report: - Wilma, Graeme and Ken attended a Taylor Wimpey Meeting and said it went well Bill commented on the Northern Relief Road is to be built in 5 phases over 15 years, issues about Schools and Health provision, discussed.

37 Townhill Rd Development:- Meeting with the Developer went well, Draft options were passed round for comment and discussion.

Noise Monitoring:- To be actioned.



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: ccllr.john.dudgeon@bellyeomancc.org.uk

Website: www.bellyeomancc.org.uk

Beck Crescent, overgrown shrubbery and blocked drains:- To be looked at on site visit above.

Mobility Scooter.- Still doing this

Defibrillators:- Still waiting on a report about access to units.

Action Cllr Law

Post Box :- in next year's budget for Grasscrete.

4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.

5] **Secretary's Report Inc. Correspondence:**
The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.
Council Grant Application paperwork passed to the Treasurer.

6] **Treasurer's Report:**
The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £1975.41.
Floral Grant Application, when do we get notification from whoever, don't want to miss the boat again.

5] **Council:**
Up to date Membership lists? New Council members must fill in acceptance forms.
St Margaret's Well discussions on story board instead of plaque.

8] **Police Report:**
None

9] **AOCB:**
Comments from Wilma that the work to replace New Crossing Point is too close to the Eastbound Bus Stop?
Trees in Leys Park Road with broken branches could be a problem?
Bellyeoman Road Pot Holes and general state of the road around speed bumps?
New Path on Kingseat Road towards Kingseat now being constructed.
Cllr Campbell stated Restrictions on Parking at Queen Margaret Station, to go to Public Consultation?
Blue Builders Yard proposal for parking, discussed?
Kate handed out forms to Bill and Ken copy to Ian, Anne and Keith.

10] **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**
The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 11th May 2016 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 09.05pm.

Signed:

Date: